

To allow public access, anyone may access a meeting by telephone, Zoom, and/or the City of Norwalk YouTube channel. Specific instructions and links can be found at www.norwalkct.org/meetings.



Members of the public can call in and listen to a meeting. They will not be able to speak or see any of the meeting participants. Each meeting will use a unique Meeting/Webinar ID. Please find the information using the link above.



Members of the public who wish to provide "live comments" will need to register in advance and use the Zoom meeting platform. All participants will be muted upon entering the meeting. To speak, click the "raise your hand indicator" and you will be called on by the host of the meeting during the public comment section. Please find the information using the link above.



Members of the public who wish to view the meeting, but are not participating, can view a live stream on the City of Norwalk YouTube channel. This stream is delayed by approximately 20 seconds. Please find the information using the link above. The meeting recording and minutes will be posted on the City of Norwalk website within seven (7) days after the meeting.



Members of the public who wish to provide public comment are encouraged to submit those via email in advance of the meeting. For these comments to be read into the record, they should be submitted at least three hours in advance of the meeting start time. Please email Brian Candela at bcandela@norwalkct.org to provide written public comment prior to the meeting.

COMMON COUNCIL ORDINANCE COMMITTEE **REGULAR MEETING – PUBLIC HEARING**

Tuesday, July 21, 2020
7:00 p.m. – By videoconference and Teleconference

AGENDA

- 1. ROLL CALL:**
- 2. PUBLIC HEARING (possible action on):**
 - Discuss and vote on Enterprise Zone: Chapter 36.
- 3. PUBLIC HEARING DISCUSSION:**
- 4. PUBLIC COMMENT:**
- 5. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:**

- June 16, 2020 – regular meeting of the ordinance committee

6. OLD BUSINESS:

- Discuss and vote on Code of Ethics Section 32-8 – Prohibited Gifts.

7. NEW BUSINESS:

- Discussion of hunting and the use of firearms within city buildings, parks and other recreational properties.
- Discussion of living wage complaint filed under Chapter 62 of Norwalk's City Code.
 - **EXECUTIVE SESSION. It is anticipated that the Committee will go into Executive Session pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. Sec. 1-200(6)(E) and 1-210(b)(10) to discuss the Memorandum of Assistant Corporation Counsel, Darin L. Callahan dated July 15, 2020 concerning the living wage complaint.**
 - **Proposed Action Item: The Committee hereby acknowledges receipt of the Living Wage Complaint filed by Hans Jeans, Orders an investigation thereon pursuant to Norwalk Ordinance 62-8, and appoints Lisa Shanahan as its designee for purposes of said investigation.**

8. DISCUSSION ITEM:

9. ADJOURNMENT:

Enterprise Zone

PUBLIC NOTICES

Legal Notice of Public Hearing and Special Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council Ordinance Committee will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. by way of videoconference/teleconference for the purpose of discussing and voting on revisions to Chapter 36. Please check the Ordinance Committee agenda for additional details and instructions about how to attend this Public Hearing by way of videoconference/teleconference. The Ordinance Committee agenda will be posted on the City website by July 17, 2020.

Chapter 36 – Enterprise Zone

§ 36-1 Applicability.

The provisions of this chapter shall apply to such areas within the City of Norwalk which the Common Council shall from time to time designate by resolution as Enterprise Zones in accordance with the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes § 32-71, as amended. Norwalk's Enterprise Zone consists of the following Census Tracts: [Listed in the map]. A map of the Enterprise Zones as so designated shall be available obtained from the Department of Economic and Community Development or its duly appointed successor (DECD).

§ 36-2 Beneficiary Eligibility.

A. The DECD is designated as the administrator of Enterprise Zones in the City of Norwalk.

B. All real property in the Enterprise Zone which is improved during the period when such area is designated as an Enterprise Zone shall have its real estate assessment fixed in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes § 32-71, as amended. Such fixed assessment shall be for a period of seven years from the time of such improvement and shall defer any increase in assessment attributable to such improvement, according to the following schedule:

Year	Percentage of Increase Deferred
First	100
Second	100
Third	30
Fourth	40
Fifth	30
Sixth	20
Seventh	10

BC. Notwithstanding the provisions of this subsection, the City may negotiate the fixing of assessments on the portion of improvements, by a taxpayer, which exceed a value of eighty million dollars to real property which is to be used for commercial or retail purposes. Notwithstanding the provisions of chapter 203 of the Connecticut General Statutes, no such improvements shall be subject to property taxation while such improvements are being constructed.

C. The Department of Economic and Community Development, in coordination with other agencies, is designated as the administrator of the Enterprise Zone in the City of Norwalk.

D. Any owner of property within a designated Enterprise Zone who seeks to take advantage of the additional deferrals available under this chapter shall submit his or her application to Norwalk's Department of Economic and Community Development. The application, together with the requisite determination certificate, must be submitted by the property owner to the Tax Assessor's office within 30 days of the establishment of the October 1 grand list, to be eligible for Enterprise Zone benefits during that tax year.

E. The Economic and Community Development Department shall prepare a report no more than every 36 months detailing the number of projects which occurred in the Enterprise Zone, the type of project (manufacturing, residential, retail or commercial), the number of square feet impacted, the amount of new investment generated and the gross and net impact on the grand list and tax collection. The report shall also serve as a means to monitor any changes in occupancy, use or ownership in facilities and firms which have been granted benefits. The report shall be submitted to the Mayor and the Planning Committee.

FD. The Common Council shall have the power to grant additional deferrals, by resolution, to grant additional deferrals of up to 100% of assessment attributable to such improvements for a period of up to seven years from the date of the improvement referred to in Subsection AD above.

(1) Any owner of property within a designated Enterprise Zone who seeks to take advantage of the additional deferrals available under this subsection shall submit his or her application to the Norwalk's Economic and Community Development Department (DECD) on forms to be supplied by said department.

(1) The Economic and Community Development Department, in coordination with other agencies, DECD shall review the application and determine if such additional deferral is necessary in order to promote the further development of industrial, commercial or residential property upon the real estate of the applicant.

(2) The Economic and Community Development Department, in coordination with other agencies, (2) The DECD shall make a recommendation to the Common Council on the applicant's request and shall specify its reasons for recommending approval or denial of the application.

(3) Upon receipt of the recommendation of the Economic and Community Development Department and the other coordinating agencies-DECD, the Common Council may approve or reject the application in question by a majority vote. Said additional deferral of assessment shall become effective upon its approval by the Common Council.

(4) The approved application must be submitted by the property owner in the Tax Assessor's office no later than 30 days prior to the establishment of the October 1 grand list, to be eligible for Enterprise Zone benefits for that tax year.

GE. Any fixed assessment on any residential property shall cease if: (1) for any residential rental property, any dwelling unit in such property is rented to any person whose income exceeds 200% of the median income, as determined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, for the area in which the municipality containing the residential real property is located; or, (2) for any conversion condominium declared after the designation of the Enterprise Zone, any unit is sold to any person whose income exceeds 200% of the median income, as determined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, for the area in which the municipality containing the residential real property is located.

DF. In the event of a general revaluation by the City of Norwalk in the year in which such improvement is completed, resulting in any increase in the assessment on such property, only that portion of the increase resulting from such improvement shall be deferred. In the event of a general revaluation in any year after the year in which such improvement is completed, such deferred assessment shall be increased or decreased, in proportion to the increase or decrease in the total assessment on such property as a result of such revaluation.

EG. No improvements of any real property which qualifies as a manufacturing facility under Section 32-

9p(d) of the Connecticut General Statutes shall be eligible for the benefits under this chapter.

FF. In the case of any real property which qualifies for the deferred assessment granted under the provisions of Chapter 78 of the Code of the City of Norwalk (Phased Increased Assessment), for each year of the deferral, said property shall qualify for the deferral under Subsection AB of this section or the deferral under § 78-4, whichever is greater, for the year in question.

§ 36-3 Sunset Provision/Reports.

Version # 1: This chapter shall be evaluated by the Economic and Community Development Department within 10 years from the effective date. Within 10 years and 6 months of the effective date, the Economic and Community Development Department and other coordinating agencies, The DECD shall prepare and deliver to the Mayor and the Common Council a report upon request, and no less frequently than every three years, detailing the number of projects which occurred in the Enterprise Zones that have received benefits under this chapter, the type of project (manufacturing, residential, retail or commercial), the number of square feet impacted/developed, the amount of new investment generated and, the gross and net impact on the grand list and tax collections in the past 10 years. This, and such other information as it shall deem appropriate or as requested by the Mayor or Common Council. The report shall also serve as a recommendation of the Economic and Community Development Department and other coordinating agencies, on whether or not the Enterprise Zones should be extended. The report shall be submitted to the Mayor and the Planning Committee, means to monitor any changes in occupancy, use or ownership in facilities and firms that have received benefits under this chapter.

§ 36-4 Sunset Provision.

This chapter shall expire 11 years from the effective date of this ordinance and be repealed on July 1, 2030, unless extended by the Common Council, or removed from code on or before the expiration date.

Version # 2: This chapter shall remain in effect for ten years from the date of its enactment and so of that date is repealed unless extended by the Common Council.

Dated at Norwalk, Connecticut this 20th day of June 2020.

ATTEST: *Donna L. King*
Donna L. King, City Clerk

THE HOUR: Please publish once on Friday, July 10, 2020

Friday, July 10, 2020 | The Norwalk Hour

The Norwalk Hour

CLASSIFIED

MARKETPLACE

Legal Notice of Public Hearing and Special Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council Ordinance Committee will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. by way of videoconference/teleconference for the purpose of discussing and voting on revisions to Chapter 36. Please check the Ordinance Committee agenda for additional details and instructions about how to attend this Public Hearing by way of videoconference/teleconference. The Ordinance Committee agenda will be posted on the City website by July 17, 2020.

Chapter 36 – Enterprise ~~Zone~~Zones

§ 36-1 **Applicability.**

The provisions of this chapter shall apply to such areas within the City of Norwalk ~~which~~as the Common Council shall from time to time designate by resolution as Enterprise Zones in accordance with ~~the~~ provisions of Connecticut General Statutes § 32-71, as amended. ~~Norwalk's Enterprise Zone consists of the following Census Tracts: [List/ID the tracts].~~A map of ~~these~~the Enterprise Zones as so designated ~~can~~shall be ~~available~~ ~~obtained~~ from the Department of Economic and Community Development- ~~or its duly appointed successor (DECD).~~

§ 36-2 **Benefits; ~~eligibility~~Eligibility.**

A. ~~The DECD is designated as the administrator of Enterprise Zones in the City of Norwalk.~~

B. All real property in ~~the~~an Enterprise Zone which is improved during the period when such area is designated as an Enterprise Zone shall have its real estate assessment fixed in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes § 32-71, as amended. Such fixed assessment shall be for a period of seven years from the time of such improvement and shall defer any increase in assessment attributable to such improvement, according to the following schedule:

Year	Percentage of Increase Deferred
First	100
Second	100
Third	50
Fourth	40
Fifth	30
Sixth	20
Seventh	10

~~BC.~~ Notwithstanding the provisions of this subsection, ~~a municipality~~the City may negotiate the fixing of assessments on the portion of improvements, by a taxpayer, which exceed a value of eighty million dollars to real property which is to be used for commercial or retail purposes. Notwithstanding the provisions of chapter 203 of the Connecticut General Statutes, no such improvements shall be subject to property taxation while such improvements are being constructed.

~~C. — The Department of Economic and Community Development, in coordination with other agencies, is designated as the administrator of the Enterprise Zone in the City of Norwalk.~~

~~D. Any owner of property within a designated Enterprise Zone who seeks to take advantage of the additional deferments available under this chapter shall submit his or her application to Norwalk's Department of Economic and Community Development. The application, together with the requisite determination certificate, must be submitted by the property owner to the Tax Assessor's office within 30 days of the establishment of the October 1 grand list, to be eligible for Enterprise Zone benefits during the D tax year.~~

~~E. The Economic and Community Development Department shall prepare a report no more than every 36 months/3 years detailing the number of projects which occurred in the Enterprise Zone, the type of project (manufacturing, residential, retail or commercial), the number of square feet impacted, the amount of new investment generated and the gross and net impact on the grand list and tax collections. The report shall also serve as a means to monitor any changes in occupancy, use or ownership in facilities and firms which have been granted benefits. The report shall be submitted to the Mayor and the Planning Committee.~~

~~FD.~~ The Common Council shall have the power to grant additional deferments, by resolution, to grant additional deferments of up to 100% of assessment attributable to such improvements for a period of up to seven years from the date of the improvement referred to in Subsection ~~AB~~ above.

(1) Any owner of property within a designated Enterprise Zone who seeks to take advantage of the additional deferments available under this subsection shall submit his ~~or~~ her application to the ~~Norwalk's Economic and Community Development Department~~ ~~DECD~~ on forms to be supplied by said department.

~~(1) The Economic and Community Development Department, in coordination with other agencies, DECD~~ shall review the application and determine if such additional deferment is necessary in order to promote the further development of industrial, commercial or residential property upon the real estate of the applicant.

~~(2) The Economic and Community Development Department, in coordination with other agencies;~~ (2) The ~~DECD~~ shall make a recommendation to the Common Council on the applicant's request and shall specify its reasons for recommending approval or denial of the application.

(3) Upon receipt of the recommendation of the ~~Economic and Community Development Department and the other coordinating agencies, DECD~~, the Common Council may approve or reject the application in question by a majority vote. Said additional deferment of assessment shall become effective upon its approval by the Common Council.

(4) The approved application must be submitted by the property owner to the Tax Assessor's office no later than 30 days prior to the establishment of the October 1 grand list, to be eligible for Enterprise Zone benefits for that tax year.

~~EE.~~ Any fixed assessment on any residential property shall cease if: (1) for any residential rental property,

any dwelling unit in such property is rented to any person whose income exceeds 200% of the median income, as determined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, for the area in which the ~~municipality containing the~~ residential real property is located; or, (2) for any conversion condominium declared after the designation of the Enterprise Zone, any unit is sold to any person whose income exceeds 200% of the median income, as determined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, for the area in which the ~~municipality containing the~~ residential real property is located.

DF. In the event of a general revaluation by the City of Norwalk in the year in which such improvement is completed, resulting in any increase in the assessment on such property, only that portion of the increase resulting from such improvement shall be deferred. In the event of a general revaluation in any year after the year in which such improvement is completed, such deferred assessment shall be increased or decreased, in proportion to the increase or decrease in the total assessment on such property as a result of such revaluation.

EG. No improvements of any real property ~~which~~that qualifies as a manufacturing facility under Section 32-9p(d) of the Connecticut General Statutes shall be eligible for the benefits under this chapter.

FH. In the case of any real property ~~which~~that qualifies for the deferred assessment granted under the provisions of Chapter 78 of the Code of the City of Norwalk (Phased Increased Assessment), for each year of the deferment, said property shall qualify for the deferment under Subsection **AB** of this section or the deferment under § 78-4, whichever is greater, for the year in question.

§ 36-3 ~~Sunset Provision~~Reports.

~~Version # 1: This chapter shall be evaluated by the Economic and Community Development Department within 10 years from the effective date. Within 10 years and 6 months of the effective date, the Economic and Community Development Department and other coordinating agencies, The DECD shall prepare and deliver to the Mayor and the Common Council a report upon request, and no less frequently than every three years, detailing the number of projects which occurred in the Enterprise Zone that have received benefits under this chapter, the type of project (manufacturing, residential, retail or commercial), the number of square feet impacted developed, the amount of new investment generated and, the gross and net impact on the grand list and tax collections in the past 10 years. This, and such other information as it shall deem appropriate or as requested by the Mayor or Common Council. The report shall also serve as a recommendation of the Economic and Community Development Department and other coordinating agencies, on whether or not the Enterprise Zones should be extended. The report shall be submitted to the Mayor and the Planning Committee. means to monitor any changes in occupancy, use or ownership in facilities and firms that have received benefits under this chapter.~~

§ 36-4 Sunset Provision.

This chapter shall expire ~~11 years from the effective date of this ordinance~~and be repealed on July 1, 2030, unless extended by the Common Council,~~or removed from code on or before the expiration date.~~

~~Version # 2: This chapter shall remain in effect for ten years from the date of its enactment and as of that date is repealed unless extended by the Common Council.~~

Dated at Norwalk, Connecticut this 22nd day of June 2020.

ATTEST: Donna I. King
Donna I. King, City Clerk

THE HOUR: Please publish once on Friday, July 10, 2020

**Draft Meeting Minutes from
the 6/16/2020 Ordinance
Committee Meeting**

To allow public access, anyone may access a meeting by telephone, Zoom, and/or the City of Norwalk YouTube channel. Specific instructions and links can be found at www.norwalkct.org/meetings.

Members of the public can call in and listen to a meeting. They will not be able to speak or see any of the meeting participants. Each meeting will use a unique Meeting/Webinar ID. Please find the information using the link above.

Members of the public who wish to provide "live comments" will need to register in advance and use the Zoom meeting platform. All participants will be muted upon entering the meeting. To speak, click the "raise your hand indicator" and you will be called on by the host of the meeting during the public comment section. Please find the information using the link above.

Members of the public who wish to view the meeting, but are not participating, can view a live stream on the City of Norwalk YouTube channel. This stream is delayed by approximately 20 seconds. Please find the information using the link above. The meeting recording and minutes will be posted on the City of Norwalk website within seven (7) days after the meeting.

Members of the public who wish to provide public comment are encouraged to submit those via email in advance of the meeting. For these comments to be read into the record, they should be submitted at least three hours in advance of the meeting start time. Please email Brian Candela at bcandela@norwalk,ct.org to provide written public comment prior to the meeting.

**CITY OF NORWALK
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
JUNE 16, 2020
BY VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE**

ATTENDANCE: Lisa Shanahan, Chair; David Heuvelman; Dominique Johnson; Thomas Keegan; Manny Langella; Thomas Livingston; Kadeem Roberts

STAFF: Brian Candella, Corporation Counsel; Jessica Casey, Chief of Economic and Community Development; Alan Lo, Building and Facilities Manager

OTHERS: Tony Lopez and Heraldo Williams, Board of Ethics

ROLL CALL

Ms. Shanahan called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and called the Roll as indicated above.

PUBLIC HEARING (possible action on):

Discuss and Vote on Norwalk Facilities Construction Commission: Sections 30-15 through 30-17

Ms. Diane Lauricella asked if former Mayor Knopp had been consulted for his opinion as to why he created the Norwalk Facilities Construction Commission. She said she sees a real reduction of outside the box thinking. Currently the consultants and staff have not optimized the potential to save money for the taxpayers by utilizing clean energy. Ms. Lauricella said the meetings are no longer productive and suggested changing the meeting time.

There were no other speakers.

Discuss and Vote on Code of Ethics Section 32-12 – Board of Ethics

There were no speakers for this item.

PUBLIC HEARING DISCUSSION:

Mr. Livingston said it was a different time when Mr. Knopp created the NFCC. Over the years, things have evolved and the process has been streamlined. There are not the same needs as when Mr. Knopp was Mayor. He added that the NFCC is not the most constructive use of time.

- ** MR. LIVINGSTON MOVED THE FINAL DRAFT AS INCLUDED IN THE MEETING PACKET OF THE NORWALK FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION COMMISSION: SECTIONS 30-15 THROUGH 30-17 TO THE FULL COMMON COUNCIL
- ** MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY ROLL CALL VOTE (MR. HEUVELMAN; MS. JOHNSON; MR. KEEGAN; MR. LANGELLA; MR. LIVINGSTON; MR. ROBERTS; MS. SHANAHAN)
- ** MR. KEEGAN MOVED THE FINAL DRAFT AS INCLUDED IN THE MEETING PACKET OF THE CODE OF ETHICS SECTION 32-12 – BOARD OF ETHICS TO THE FULL COMMON COUNCIL

- ** MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY ROLL CALL VOTE (MR. HEUVELMAN; MS. JOHNSON; MR. KEEGAN; MR. LANGELLA; MR. LIVINGSTON; MR. ROBERTS; MS. SHANAHAN)**

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments this evening.

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES

May 19, 2020 – regular meeting

The following correction was made to the minutes.

Page 3: add the word discussed

- ** MR. KEEGAN MOVED TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS CORRECTED**
**** MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY ROLL CALL VOTE (MR. HEUVELMAN; MS. JOHNSON; MR. KEEGAN; MR. LANGELLA; MR. LIVINGSTON; MR. ROBERTS; MS. SHANAHAN)**

OLD BUSINESS

Discuss and Vote on Enterprise Zone; Chapter 36

The Committee members discussed the language in the Ordinance. Mr. Candela explained the changes to the language.

Ms. Casey said they added a sunset clause to the Ordinance. She said the Ordinance reads like the State Statute except for the sunset clause. This will have to be approved by the State after it is approved by the Common Council before it can go into effect.

- ** MR. HEUVELMAN MOVED THIS ITEM TO A PUBLIC HEARING AT THE JULY MEETING OF THE ORDINANCE COMMITTEE**
**** MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY ROLL CALL VOTE (MR. HEUVELMAN; MS. JOHNSON; MR. KEEGAN; MR. LANGELLA; MR. LIVINGSTON; MR. ROBERTS; MS. SHANAHAN)**

Discuss and Vote on code of Ethics Section 32-8 – Prohibited Gifts

Ms. Shanahan said this item will be discussed at the July meeting of the Ordinance Committee.

Ordinance Committee
Regular Meeting and Public Hearing
June 16, 2020
Page 3
By Videoconference and Teleconference

Mr. Candela said this item has gone through a few iterations. The Ordinance Committee made some comments and then it went back to the Board of Ethics. In the packet is the Board of Ethics' attempt to deal with issues raised by the former Ordinance Committee.

Mr. Candela said this Ordinance is basically about physical gifts and attendance at events. These items were also discussed by the former Ordinance Committee.

DISCUSSION ITEM

Ms. Shanahan said she and Ms. Johnson have been getting comments about dog leas laws.

Mr. Candela updated the Committee on his progress of updating the Ordinances to reflect gender neutral language. He noted he has been going through the Ordinances as time allows and has gone through about half. The remaining Ordinances are quite lengthy. He said he will continue to update the Committee on his progress.

ADJOURNMENT

**** MR. KEEGAN MOVED TO ADJOURN**
**** MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE**

There was no further business and the meeting was unanimously adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemarie Lombardi
Telesco Secretarial Services

Code of Ethics
Section 32-8: Prohibited Gifts

Board of Ethics Revisions through 5/29/20

Chapter 32. Code of Ethics

§ 32-8. Prohibited gifts.

- A. Except as otherwise provided in this section, an Officer or Employee within the scope of his or her official responsibilities and/or authority shall not ~~in the course of his or her work for the City~~ ~~shall not~~, directly or indirectly, solicit or accept any gift, form of service, compensation or any item of property of a value exceeding \$150~~400~~ in aggregate over the period of one ~~y~~Year, from anyone or any institution, ~~including but not limited to an Immediate Family member covered by this code.~~
- B. No Officer or Employee shall knowingly or unknowingly, give, directly or indirectly, any gift in violation of this subsection.
- C. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this subsection does not prohibit the following:
- (1) Gifts or social courtesies related to a family relationship or established personal friendship between an ~~officer~~Officer or ~~employee~~Employee and the donor, which are not designed to influence the judgment or action of the ~~officer~~Officer or ~~employee~~Employee within the scope of his or her official responsibility and/or authority.
 - (2) Attendance at events of a charitable, public, governmental, informational or business nature where refreshments may be served and small souvenirs of the event, ~~of a minor monetary value, (not exceeding \$ 100 \$50 in value per year)~~ may be distributed or made available to all attendees, and which are not designed to influence the proper judgment or action of the ~~officer~~Officer or ~~employee~~Employee within the scope of his or her official responsibility and/or authority.
 - (3) Political contributions received in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

- (4) Loans obtained according to prevailing commercial practices at the prevailing public rates of interest.
- (5) Customary performance and merit awards or honorariums, bestowed in compliance with applicable City practices.
- (6) Awards, gifts or other items of value given to ~~employee~~Employees as part of an official ~~employee~~Employee recognition/incentive program.
- (7) Meals and refreshments ~~(not exceeding \$100-\$50 in value per year)~~ provided to an ~~officer~~Officer or ~~employee~~Employee, which are not designed to influence the proper judgment or action of the ~~officer~~Officer or ~~employee~~Employee in a matter within his or her authority, at any meeting at which the ~~officer~~Officer or ~~employee~~Employee attends within the scope of his or her official responsibility and/or authority.
- (8) Goods or services provide to the City.
- (9) Meals and refreshments served in an ~~il~~Individual's personal home.
- (10) A rebate or discount on the price of anything sold for value made in the ordinary course of business without regard to the ~~p~~Person's status as an ~~officer~~Officer or ~~employee~~Employee of the City.
- (11) Printed or recorded information, photographs, and maps germane to governmental action or functions.
- (12) Certificates, plaques or other ceremonial awards having a value of not more than \$200 as well as any other things of value given to Employees as part of an official Employee Recognition/Incentive Program.

B.

~~The monetary exceptions listed herein shall be adjusted annually based on the Consumer Price Index for the proceeding year commencing on January 15, 2009.~~

- D. The Board of Ethics is encouraged to periodically review the monetarymonetary exceptions listed herein (Section 32-8) to determine if the amount should be adjusted, and submit any recommendation for change to the Common Council.

**Discussion of hunting and the use of firearms
within city buildings, parks and other
recreational properties**

**Discussion of living wage complaint filed under
Chapter 62 of Norwalk's City Code**

Living Wage Complaint

My name is Hans Jean, I currently reside at 11 Spring Hill Avenue, Apartment B, Norwalk, CT 06850. I worked for Century Protective Services since March 21, 2018 until the end of their contract with the city of Norwalk, which was on June 30, 2020. My starting wage was \$14.50 per hour during the entire duration I was employed by them. My position with them was to provide security services at Norwalk City Hall on 125 East Avenue, Norwalk, CT 06850.

The reason for this complaint is obviously due to the fact I was not properly compensated due to me not receiving/denying health benefits from Century Protective Services. While the city of Norwalk was changing contracts with a different security company for Norwalk City Hall, I came across the Living Wage applicability form for the city of Norwalk. In this form, it states, "If health benefits are not provided to the employee, the employer must pay the living wage of \$17.97 per hour, which includes \$4.09 per hour in lieu of health benefits." However, I never received this extra \$4.09 per hour on top of my regular pay.

I put Century Protective on notice via email on June 24, 2020. However, they failed to ever respond to me, this led me to come to their corporate office at 150 Grand St, White Plains, NY 10601 on June 24, 2020. While seating at the waiting area, I met with Nelson Soracco, President and Founder of Century Protective Services, Inc. He stated to me verbally, any unpaid wages will eventually be paid to me as soon as possible.

Today, I sent an email to a Jenny Felippelli jf@centuryprotective.com, Kiersten Genarelli KG@centuryprotective.com, Charlie DeSalvo cdesalvo@centuryprotective.com regarding a follow up because I did not have Nelson Soracco email. They forwarded it to Nelson and he eventually responded via email "Good Afternoon Hans Jean, Jenny forward me your email as to the status of your inquiry regarding the living wages in Norwalk. Subsequent to our meeting last week, I sent the copy of the document you provided to us along with our contract with the city of Norwalk for their review. The "issue of fact" is that our contract with the city of Norwalk does not reflect the living wages specified in the document we reviewed. I was able to have a conversation with Neil a few days after and requested that as we were unaware of this obligation and it was not included in our agreement with them, they consider reimbursing us for the difference in wages so we may in turn reimburse you. Neil informed me that he is having this discussion this week and we should have an answer in the near future. I will keep you informed as we receive information from the city of Norwalk. If you have any other questions please use this email to contact me in any event I will inform you as soon as I hear back from Neil."

I will pursue legal assistance from my army reserve unit regarding this issue or I will contact the Connecticut labor Department depending on which best serves me, If Century Protective Services doesn't want to pay me. Since I know the corporation counsel does not represent me and they are only here to enforce the city of Norwalk laws.

RECEIVED

JUL 14 2020

**LAW DEPARTMENT
CITY OF NORWALK**